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Paul Robinson

From:
Sent: 26 April 2017 11:18
To: '
Subject: FW: Review fee

Hi both,  

See below. Let me know if you’d like a formal email to Margaret’s address (i.e. for record keeping)  

  

From: 
Sent: 26 April 2017 11:17 
To:   
Subject: RE: Review fee 

Hi  

The payment is going today and the funds will be in the account by the end of today. 

Regards 

Senior Group Treasury Officer - Operations 
Resources Directorate, Finance, 4th Floor (W53)  
GreaterLondonAuthority  
City Hall, The Queen's Walk  
More London  
London SE1 2AA  
Tel : 020 7983 4144  
Mobile : 07827 234450  

ick here to report this email as spam. 
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Paul Robinson

From:  
Sent: 25 April 2017 09:53
To:
Subject: RE: Review fee

Thanks  , will update once I’ve heard from Treasury  
 

  
 

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 24 April 2017 18:23 
To:   
Cc: REILLY, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
 
Hi   
 
Please find the letter attached. 
 
J 
 

From:     [mailto @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 24 April 2017 12:26 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
 
Just GLA Treasury is fine, thanks 
 
Address per below 
 
Thanks 
 

  
 
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 
 
 
 
 

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 24 April 2017 12:25 
To:   
Subject: RE: Review fee 
 
Hi   
  
Is there anyone in particular at the treasury? Also, what’s the address to put at the top? 
  
Thanks  
J 
  

From:     [mailto @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 24 April 2017 12:24 
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To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Could you email it to me, but if it’s written on the letter could you address to Treasury please? 
  
Thanks 
 

  
  

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 24 April 2017 12:23 
To:   
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Hi   
  
Who does this need to be addressed to? 
  
Thanks, 

 
  

 
  

 
 

Office of the Rt Hon Margaret Hodge M.P. 
House of Commons 
London 
SW1A 0AA 
  

 
 

: www.margaret‐hodge.co.uk 
Twitter:@margarethodge 
Sign up to receive updates from Margaret Hodge 
  
  
  
  

From:      @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 20 April 2017 12:24 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Hi   
  
I’ve found the right person in finance. We just need the details of the account Margaret would like the payment to 
be made to. The suggestion is that this comes over on headed paper, signed by MH with the value of the work noted 
(£9,500). That can just be a scan you email to me.  
  
Once that comes in it will be processed for payment quite quickly.  
  
Thanks  
  

  
  

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 19 April 2017 13:47 
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To:   
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
No problem ‐ thanks   

From:     [mailto @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 19 April 2017 13:31 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Hi   
  
Nothing has happened so far it appears and the two directors who can make anything happen are only just back 
from Easter today. David B thought the parliamentary declaration only happens once it’s been paid so should be OK 
time wise. I am trying to get to the bottom of how it gets processed this week so hopefully can get it moving.  
  
Thanks,  
  

  
  

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 19 April 2017 13:29 
To:   
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Hi   
  
Is there any news on this? 
  
Best, 
  

 
  

From:     [mailto @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 13 April 2017 16:10 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review fee 
  
Hi  , 
 
The amount is £9,500. I don’t believe it’s been sent yet but I’m checking with others as I’m not linked on how that 
happens. It was authorised by the Mayor in an MD, so I can check that date and I’ll also look to check on when and 
how it will be sent. 
  
Thanks 

  
  

From: @parliament.uk]  
Sent: 13 April 2017 15:51 
To:   
Subject: Review fee 
  
Hi   
  
Are you able to give me the details of Margaret’s fee for the Garden Bridge review? 
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